Meeting Minutes

November 10, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

ZOOM MEETING

Facilitator: Effie Ruggles, Chair

Scribe: Stacey Kennedy

Meeting Attendees:

- Elaine Ellers
- Danielle Jackson
- Dr. Harry Wang
- Rebecca Lewis
- Faye Bursch
- Dr. Kevin Keating
- Jackie Washington-Ansley
- Robert Hickman
- Tosha Ulcini
- Donyale Abe
- Megan Lung
- Dr. Ryan Spielvogel
- Gricelda Ocegueda

- Leesa Hooks
- Stacey Kennedy
- Dr. Melody Law
- Jan Resler
- Christina Newport
- Robin Blanks-Guster
- Dr. Ruenell Adams-Jacobs
- Paula Kuhlman
- Christi Kagstrom
- Julie Gallelo
- Effie Ruggles
- Linda Fong-Somera
- Kenya Fagbemi
- Jessica Walker



Absent Members:

- Dr. Ravinder Khaira
- Palvinder Dhillon
- Mary Baston
- Amber Hill
- Katie Andrew

Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 8:05 a.m. by Effie Ruggles
Agenda and Minutes	September minutes reviewed and approved by the Board
Public Health Officer's Report	 Presented by Dr. Law Sacramento County COVID cases are coming back up and we still follow all the State mandates in place. We now have rapid antigen test widely available and the County will be distributing for use in congregate facilities. All County affiliated test sites use PCR testing. Please see current list on Sacramento county public health website. Drug resistant Gonococcal infections are currently on the rise. The County Sexual Health Clinic on Broadway is open 3 days a week, W, TH, & F. They are in the process of expanding Ryan White services and recruiting a Nurse Practitioner and a provider from UC Davis Infectious disease program. We have free flu vaccines available and a list of flu clinics is up on the website. https://dhs.saccounty.net/PUB/Documents/Immunization-Assistance-Program/FL-FluClinic2020.pdf
MCAH Update	 Presented by Leesa Hooks We have added a PHN to the Black Infant Health Program to oversee case management and conduct virtual home visits. A Black Infant Health referral form can be found at: https://dhs.saccounty.net/PUB/Documents/Public-Health-Nursing-Services/FM-PHNServicesReferral.pdf BIH will have a virtual enrollment platform. The MCAH has transitioned to a 5-year scope of work. There is an equity dashboard that will work with the local hospital to try and decrease infant and maternal mortality.
Mental Health In Children	 Presented by Dr. Harry Wang Dr. Wang presented on the mental health challenges that our youth face, how has the pandemic impacted children, and what can be done to support children and teens. The power point presentation was sent out to the Board.

Sacramento County Cares Pregnant and Parenting Resources	 Presented by Kenya Fagbemi Her Health First presented on the Pregnant & Infant Parenting Program that provides supports for families affected by COVID-19. The program is for pregnant women of any gestational age, or parenting a child < 1 and affected by COVID-19. The contact is Alexis Johnson, Outreach & Enrollment Specialist, (916) 720-5335 or alexis@herhealthfirst.org Slides from this presentation were sent out to the Board.
Maternal Mental Health Collaborative Update	 Presented by Jessica Walker & Bob Hickman Bob Hickman presented on a maternal mental health survey asking providers about mental health and SDOH-related services in the county. Jessica Walker provided some background information on the Sacramento Maternal Mental Health Collaborative. The Collaborative is made up of Stakeholders interested in increasing and improving awareness, prevention, detection and treatment of maternal mental health conditions in Sacramento County. More information about the Collaborative, membership, meetings and resources can be found here.

NFP Update	 All 8 PHN positions full. Pending approval for 2 SGF positions; hired 1 new office assistance. Trainings: 4 new FSI (Family Support Initiative or CalWORK's) PHN's completed NFP trainings, 3 FSI PHN's completed Partners in Parenting Education and 1 nurse currently enrolled, 4 FSI PHN's will be registering for DANCE training. Dance training is a framework to facilitate nurse's work with families on important aspects of the caregiver-child relationship. All nurse's registered for a 6 week serious of video visit guidance through NFP. All nurses registering for training focused on implicit bias and reproductive justice that meets the requirements of SB464. All nurses registered for a Nurse Shelter Disaster training through Cal State East Bay Other trainings include: Health Equity, Opioid Use Disorder in Pregnancy and Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome, Engage Families from Diverse Backgrounds with Developmental Screenings and Child Well Being, Perinatal Mood Disorder, Virtual Developmental Screenings Overview, Infant Feeding During COVID-19, Residual Impact of Historical Structural Inequities. Funded for 200 clients (250 after SGF PHN's are hired). Currently 117 clients enrolled with 28 on waitlist. Prescreening all NFP referrals to see if they qualify or currently receive CalWORK's. Nurse's continuing to conduct virtual nursing assessments over video visits Principle source of referrals is Capitol OBGYN and other CPSP providers. Have done outreach with Dignity Health, UC Davis, behavioral and mental health service providers, Medi-Cal GMC's, extended foster care services, faith based organizations, maternity homes, and other community organizations Signed a Letter of Commitment with WIC
Policy Update	• None
Board Member Updates/Announcements	 Presented by Christi Kagstrom Twin Rivers School District is planning on opening schools the week of January 19th. Presented By Paula Khulman Sac City Unified School District is currently running learning hubs with approximately 40 kids- 10 kids per class at 7 sites. Presented by Jackie Washington-Ansley The next CPSP Roundtable will be held on November 30th from 11 AM-12:30 PM. The topic is Understanding and Supporting Communities of Color in Maternal Mental Health. You can register at https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0vd-6vqzgtE9AK9Ae_MZQv35hfLVhCzMNe

Wrap-Up/Adjournment	Adjourned the meeting at 10:05 a.m.
	Next Meeting is January